HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATOR IMPROVEMENTS RULEMAKING STATUS
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Hazardous Waste Generator Improvements Rulemaking Status

State Jurisdiction

Status of Rulemaking1

Date Proposed Rule Published’

Public Hearing Dates, Comment
Periods, Meeting Notices®

Final Rule Effective Date”

Website

Changes (if any) since the prior month are in red font

http://adem.alabama.gov/alEnvir

Alabama Complete N/A N/A 4/6/2018
P / / 16/ oReglaws/files/Division14.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerat
Alaska Complete - Federal N/A N/A 5/30/2017 ors/final-rule-hazardous-waste-
generator-improvements
https://apps.azsos.gov/public_se
Arizona Complete N/A N/A 2/5/2019 rvices/register/2019/9/contents.
pdf
https://www.adeg.state.ar.us/re
Arkansas Complete N/A N/A 10/2/2020
P / / /2/ gs/drafts/reg23/20-003-R/
Legislative Review (Section 100
Rule) for mandatory portions of | Not Published - Section 100 Rule | No Meetings Held; No public
. . . . . X R https://dtsc.ca.gov/generator-
California rulemaking only being completed without formal | comment required for Section 2022 B
) ) . ) improvements-rule/
(Withdrawn, Revised resubmittal rulemaking 100 Rule
expected January 2022)
Final Original:
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR
/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedR
ules02018-00148.rtf
6/30/2018; A d ts fixi -
Colorado Complete N/A N/A /30/ 7 AMenaments Tixing

errors and omissions 4/14/2019

Final Amendments:
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR
/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedR

ules02018-00547.rtf

Connecticut

Drafting Rule
(Intend to Adopt Portions)

Not Yet Determined

Not Yet Determined

Not Yet Determined

https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Laws/
Laws-and-Regulations



http://adem.alabama.gov/alEnviroRegLaws/files/Division14.pdf
http://adem.alabama.gov/alEnviroRegLaws/files/Division14.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/register/2019/9/contents.pdf
https://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/register/2019/9/contents.pdf
https://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/register/2019/9/contents.pdf
https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/regs/drafts/reg23/20-003-R/
https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/regs/drafts/reg23/20-003-R/
https://dtsc.ca.gov/generator-improvements-rule/
https://dtsc.ca.gov/generator-improvements-rule/
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/Upload/AGORequest/AdoptedRules02018-00148.rtf
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Laws/Laws-and-Regulations
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Laws/Laws-and-Regulations

Hazardous Waste Generator Improvements Rulemaking Status

L a , | Public Hearing Dates, Comment 2 )
State Jurisdiction Status of Rulemaking Date Proposed Rule Published ) ) .2 Final Rule Effective Date Website
Periods, Meeting Notices
https: lations.del .
Delaware Complete N/A N/A 1/21/2021 ps://regulations.delaware.gov
/register/previous_issues.shtml
Drafting Rul Early 2022 (C t ted https://doee.dc. i bl
District of Columbia .ra ng Rute Early 2022 i ( omr'(len sac.cep.e Early 2022 ps /( Oee. CEOV/St?FVIce/pu
(Adopting by Reference) for 30 days following publication) ic-notices-hearings
https://www.flrules.org/gateway
Florida Complete N/A N/A 6/18/2018 /ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-
730
https: d. ia. h d
Georgia Complete N/A N/A 9/28/2017 psi//epd.georgia.gov/hazardo
us-waste
http://health.hawaii.gov/shwb/h
Hawaii Complete N/A N/A 9/30/2018
P / / /30/ wrules/
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/publ
Idaho Complete N/A N/A 3/28/2018 ic-information/laws-guidance-
and-orders/rulemaking/
Illinois Complete N/A N/A 11/19/2018 hitps://pch.illinois gov/Cases/Oe
tCaseDetailsByld?caseld=15452
http://iac.iga.in.gov/iac/irdin.pdf
Indiana Complete N/A N/A 12/26/2019 ?din=20191225-IR-
329180481FRA.xml
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerat
lowa Complete - Federal N/A N/A 5/30/2017 ors/final-rule-hazardous-waste-
generator-improvements
R 2022 (Informal request for
Drafting Rule - by ref http: .kdheks. t
Kansas ratting Rule - by reterence 2022 feedback in the first half of the 2023 p:/fwww kdheks.gov/waste/p
(BWM Policy 2017-P2) regsandstatutes.html
year)
https: legislature.ky. |
Kentucky Complete N/A N/A 12/7/2017 bs://appsJegislature lov.gov/la
w/kar/TITLE401.HTM
https://www.deq.louisiana.gov/p
Louisiana Complete N/A N/A 7/20/2020 age/monthly-regulation-changes
2020
. — http://www.maine.gov/dep/rule
Maine Not Yet Considerin 2022 2022 2022
& s/index.html
http: .dsd.state.md.us/MD
Maryland Complete N/A N/A 5/3/2021 i/ furerw.dsd.state.md.us/
R/mdregister.html



https://regulations.delaware.gov/register/previous_issues.shtml
https://regulations.delaware.gov/register/previous_issues.shtml
https://doee.dc.gov/service/public-notices-hearings
https://doee.dc.gov/service/public-notices-hearings
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-730
https://epd.georgia.gov/hazardous-waste
https://epd.georgia.gov/hazardous-waste
http://health.hawaii.gov/shwb/hwrules/
http://health.hawaii.gov/shwb/hwrules/
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/laws-guidance-and-orders/rulemaking/
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/laws-guidance-and-orders/rulemaking/
https://www.deq.idaho.gov/public-information/laws-guidance-and-orders/rulemaking/
https://pcb.illinois.gov/Cases/GetCaseDetailsById?caseId=15452
https://pcb.illinois.gov/Cases/GetCaseDetailsById?caseId=15452
http://iac.iga.in.gov/iac/irdin.pdf?din=20191225-IR-329180481FRA.xml
http://iac.iga.in.gov/iac/irdin.pdf?din=20191225-IR-329180481FRA.xml
http://iac.iga.in.gov/iac/irdin.pdf?din=20191225-IR-329180481FRA.xml
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
http://www.kdheks.gov/waste/p_regsandstatutes.html
http://www.kdheks.gov/waste/p_regsandstatutes.html
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/TITLE401.HTM
https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/kar/TITLE401.HTM
https://www.deq.louisiana.gov/page/monthly-regulation-changes-2020
https://www.deq.louisiana.gov/page/monthly-regulation-changes-2020
https://www.deq.louisiana.gov/page/monthly-regulation-changes-2020
http://www.maine.gov/dep/rules/index.html
http://www.maine.gov/dep/rules/index.html
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/MDR/mdregister.html
http://www.dsd.state.md.us/MDR/mdregister.html
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State Jurisdiction

Status of Rulemaking1

Date Proposed Rule Published’

Public Hearing Dates, Comment
Periods, Meeting Notices®

Final Rule Effective Date

Website

https://www.mass.gov/service-

Massachusetts Not Yet Considering 2022 2022 2022 details/massdep-public-hearings-
comment-opportunities
Michigan Complete N/A N/A 8/3/2020 https://ars.apps.lara.state.mi.us/
Drafting Rule (Adding to
Minnesota previously proposed rulemafking: March 2022 March 2022 2022 https'://wwv.v.pca.state.mn.us./re
Land-Related Housekeeping gulations/minnesota-rulemaking
Amendments)
L http://www.sos.ms.gov/adminse
Mississippi Complete N/A N/A 6/25/2018
PP P / / /25/ arch/ACProposed/00023392b.pdf
X https://dnr.mo.gov/commissions
. . Drafting Rule :
Missouri . . Early 2022 Early 2022 2023 boards-councils/hazardous-
(Stakeholder Review Period) .
waste-management-commission
Informal: Comments Due
Informal: 7/28/2021
Drafting Formal Rule 128/ 9/14/2021; Public Meetings: https://deg.mt.gov/News/public
Montana Formal: January or February 2022 B
(Intend to Adopt by Reference) 5022 8/10/2021 & 8/13/2021; comment-folder/news-article110
Formal: 2/9/2022 (Tentative)
http://deq.ne. Press.nsf/Rul
Nebraska Internal Discussions Late 2022 Late 2022 Late 2022 p://deq.ne.gov/Press.nsf/Rule
S.XSp
https://sec.nv.gov/meetings/july
Nevada Complete N/A N/A 8/25/2020 ps:// gov/ .g /uly
2020-regulatory-meeting
Issuing rules in 2 parts:
uingrulesin 2p https://www.des.nh.gov/public-
) Part 1: (Env-Hw300-800, 110, Part 1: 8/8/2019; Part 1: N/A; Part 1: 11/23/2019;
New Hampshire comment-
1200) Complete; Part 2: 2022 Part 2: 2022 Part 2: 2022 T
) ) opportunities?category=Waste
Part 2: Internal Discussions
New Jersey Complete N/A N/A 5/30/2017 http://www.nj.gov/dep/rules/
https://www.env.nm.gov/wp-
New Mexico Complete N/A N/A 12/1/2018 content/uploads/sites/12/2019/
04/New-Rule-Crosswalk.pdf
Not Yet Determined
X . I_ Written comments accepted https://www.dec.ny.gov/regulati
New York Drafting Rule (FedReg6) (multi-agency reviews . . 2022
K until further notice. ons/117115.html
required/up to 6 months)
https://deg.nc.gov/about/divisio
North Carolina Complete N/A N/A 3/1/2018 ps://deq.nc.gov/about/

ns/waste-management/hw/rules



https://www.mass.gov/service-details/massdep-public-hearings-comment-opportunities
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/massdep-public-hearings-comment-opportunities
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/massdep-public-hearings-comment-opportunities
https://ars.apps.lara.state.mi.us/
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/regulations/minnesota-rulemaking
https://www.pca.state.mn.us/regulations/minnesota-rulemaking
http://www.sos.ms.gov/adminsearch/ACProposed/00023392b.pdf
http://www.sos.ms.gov/adminsearch/ACProposed/00023392b.pdf
https://dnr.mo.gov/commissions-boards-councils/hazardous-waste-management-commission
https://dnr.mo.gov/commissions-boards-councils/hazardous-waste-management-commission
https://dnr.mo.gov/commissions-boards-councils/hazardous-waste-management-commission
https://deq.mt.gov/News/publiccomment-folder/news-article110
https://deq.mt.gov/News/publiccomment-folder/news-article110
http://deq.ne.gov/Press.nsf/Rules.xsp
http://deq.ne.gov/Press.nsf/Rules.xsp
https://sec.nv.gov/meetings/july-2020-regulatory-meeting
https://sec.nv.gov/meetings/july-2020-regulatory-meeting
https://www.des.nh.gov/public-comment-opportunities?category=Waste
https://www.des.nh.gov/public-comment-opportunities?category=Waste
https://www.des.nh.gov/public-comment-opportunities?category=Waste
http://www.nj.gov/dep/rules/
https://www.env.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/12/2019/04/New-Rule-Crosswalk.pdf
https://www.env.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/12/2019/04/New-Rule-Crosswalk.pdf
https://www.env.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/12/2019/04/New-Rule-Crosswalk.pdf
https://www.dec.ny.gov/regulations/117115.html
https://www.dec.ny.gov/regulations/117115.html
https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/waste-management/hw/rules
https://deq.nc.gov/about/divisions/waste-management/hw/rules
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State Jurisdiction

Status of Rulemaking1

Date Proposed Rule Published’

Public Hearing Dates, Comment
Periods, Meeting Notices®

Final Rule Effective Date”

Website

North Dakota

Complete

N/A

N/A

7/1/2020

https://www.legis.nd.gov/agency

rules/administrative-rules-
supplement

Ohio

Complete

N/A

N/A

10/5/2020

https://epa.ohio.gov/wps/portal
/gov/epa/find-

regulations/proposed-rules

Oklahoma

Complete

N/A

N/A

9/15/2018

https://www.sos.ok.gov/forms/o
ar/registers/Volume-35 lIssue-
24.pdf

Oregon

Complete
(Pending Effective Date)

6/29/2021

Committee Meeting November
17,2021 (Approved)

1/1/2022

https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Re
gulations/rulemaking/Pages/Haz
waste2021.aspx

Pennsylvania

Complete

N/A

N/A

5/30/2017

http://www.dep.pa.gov/PublicPa
rticipation/Pages/Regulatory-
Agendas-.aspx

Puerto Rico

Complete - Federal

N/A

N/A

5/30/2017

https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerat
ors/final-rule-hazardous-waste-
generator-improvements

Rhode Island

Drafting Rule (On Hold)

Not Yet Determined

Not Yet Determined

Not Yet Determined

http://www.dem.ri.gov/docume

nts/regulations/

https://www.scstatehouse.gov/s

South Carolina Complete N/A N/A 5/24/2019 tate register.php?first=FILE&pdf
=1&file=Sr43-5.pdf
https://rules.sd. detail. 2l
South Dakota Complete N/A N/A 9/3/2019 Bei//cules Z_E;’Z/ crar.aspx
https://tnsos.org/rules/PendingR
Tennessee Complete N/A N/A 5/13/2021 ules.php?sort=RuleChapter&adire
(0400-12-01) - - B
ction=asc
TCEQC ission Meeti https: 6.t t . |
Q Commission Meeting 1/28/2022 (intended Ps //wwweé.tceq (?xas gov/ru
R . 7/14/2021 (Issued); 7/14/2021, . es/index.cfm?fuseaction=externa
Texas Post Public Comment Period K . . Publication); - h -
7/30/2021 (Texas Register) Public Hearing 8/23/2021, 2/3/2022 (Effective Date) | reports.projectDetail&projectl
Comments Due 8/30/2021 D=1836
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/b
Utah Complete N/A N/A 8/31/2017 ulletin/2017/20170901/effect.ht
m
L X . . https://dec.vermont.gov/waste-
Legislative Review Public Hearing: 8/10/2021;
Vermont J 7/7/2021 g: 8/10/ Late January/Early February 2022 management/hazardous/regulati

(Meeting 12/23/2021)

Comments Due: 8/20/2021

ons



https://www.legis.nd.gov/agency-rules/administrative-rules-supplement
https://www.legis.nd.gov/agency-rules/administrative-rules-supplement
https://www.legis.nd.gov/agency-rules/administrative-rules-supplement
https://epa.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/epa/find-regulations/proposed-rules
https://epa.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/epa/find-regulations/proposed-rules
https://epa.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/epa/find-regulations/proposed-rules
https://www.sos.ok.gov/forms/oar/registers/Volume-35_Issue-24.pdf
https://www.sos.ok.gov/forms/oar/registers/Volume-35_Issue-24.pdf
https://www.sos.ok.gov/forms/oar/registers/Volume-35_Issue-24.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/Hazwaste2021.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/Hazwaste2021.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/deq/Regulations/rulemaking/Pages/Hazwaste2021.aspx
http://www.dep.pa.gov/PublicParticipation/Pages/Regulatory-Agendas-.aspx
http://www.dep.pa.gov/PublicParticipation/Pages/Regulatory-Agendas-.aspx
http://www.dep.pa.gov/PublicParticipation/Pages/Regulatory-Agendas-.aspx
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
https://www.epa.gov/hwgenerators/final-rule-hazardous-waste-generator-improvements
http://www.dem.ri.gov/documents/regulations/
http://www.dem.ri.gov/documents/regulations/
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/state_register.php?first=FILE&pdf=1&file=Sr43-5.pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/state_register.php?first=FILE&pdf=1&file=Sr43-5.pdf
https://www.scstatehouse.gov/state_register.php?first=FILE&pdf=1&file=Sr43-5.pdf
https://rules.sd.gov/detail.aspx?Id=524
https://rules.sd.gov/detail.aspx?Id=524
https://tnsos.org/rules/PendingRules.php?sort=RuleChapter&direction=asc
https://tnsos.org/rules/PendingRules.php?sort=RuleChapter&direction=asc
https://tnsos.org/rules/PendingRules.php?sort=RuleChapter&direction=asc
https://www6.tceq.texas.gov/rules/index.cfm?fuseaction=external_reports.projectDetail&projectID=1836
https://www6.tceq.texas.gov/rules/index.cfm?fuseaction=external_reports.projectDetail&projectID=1836
https://www6.tceq.texas.gov/rules/index.cfm?fuseaction=external_reports.projectDetail&projectID=1836
https://www6.tceq.texas.gov/rules/index.cfm?fuseaction=external_reports.projectDetail&projectID=1836
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin/2017/20170901/effect.htm
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin/2017/20170901/effect.htm
https://rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin/2017/20170901/effect.htm
https://dec.vermont.gov/waste-management/hazardous/regulations
https://dec.vermont.gov/waste-management/hazardous/regulations
https://dec.vermont.gov/waste-management/hazardous/regulations
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State Jurisdiction

Status of Rulemaking1

Date Proposed Rule Published’

Public Hearing Dates, Comment
Periods, Meeting Notices®

Final Rule Effective Date

2

Website

Virginia

Complete

N/A

N/A

4/8/2018

https://townhall.virginia.gov/L/V

iewBoard.cfm?BoardID=119

Washington

Complete

N/A

N/A

4/28/2019

https://ecology.wa.gov/Regulati
ons-Permits/Laws-rules-
rulemaking/Rulemaking/WAC-
173-303-Feb17

West Virginia

Complete

N/A

N/A

6/1/2018

https://apps.sos.wv.gov/adlaw/c
sr/readfile.aspx?Docld=50220&F
ormat=PDF

Wisconsin

Complete

N/A

N/A

9/1/2020

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/
code/chr/all/cr_19 082

Wyoming

Complete

N/A

N/A

5/3/2019

https://rules.wyo.gov/Download
File.aspx?source id=14888&sour
ce type id=81&doc type id=11
0&include meta data=Y&file ty
pe=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&to
ken=10300204407120905522112
7137004226143081091008086

KEY:

1 - Status Categories are Not Yet Considering (i.e. state regulators are working on other, higher priorities first); Internal Discussions (i.e. state regulators are reviewing Federal and current state
regulations and formulating a plan on how best to proceed); Drafting Rule (i.e. state regulators are actively drafting proposed regulations); Public Comment Period (i.e. state regulators have
published proposed regulations and are soliciting feedback from the public); Post Public Comment Period (i.e. state regulators have issued proposed rules and solicited public feedback (which
is complete) in preparation for modification and/or publishing); Legislative Review (i.e. state regulators have submitted final legislation for internal review before publishing); and Complete
(i.e. regulations have been published and are in effect or a future effective date has been set; or state has adopted by reference without rulemaking or is not authorized to manage

regulations).

2 - Future dates contained in this table are subject to change as the rulemaking process continues for each state. Dates reflect the best estimate based on available information.



https://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewBoard.cfm?BoardID=119
https://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewBoard.cfm?BoardID=119
https://ecology.wa.gov/Regulations-Permits/Laws-rules-rulemaking/Rulemaking/WAC-173-303-Feb17
https://ecology.wa.gov/Regulations-Permits/Laws-rules-rulemaking/Rulemaking/WAC-173-303-Feb17
https://ecology.wa.gov/Regulations-Permits/Laws-rules-rulemaking/Rulemaking/WAC-173-303-Feb17
https://ecology.wa.gov/Regulations-Permits/Laws-rules-rulemaking/Rulemaking/WAC-173-303-Feb17
https://apps.sos.wv.gov/adlaw/csr/readfile.aspx?DocId=50220&Format=PDF
https://apps.sos.wv.gov/adlaw/csr/readfile.aspx?DocId=50220&Format=PDF
https://apps.sos.wv.gov/adlaw/csr/readfile.aspx?DocId=50220&Format=PDF
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/chr/all/cr_19_082
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/chr/all/cr_19_082
https://rules.wyo.gov/DownloadFile.aspx?source_id=14888&source_type_id=81&doc_type_id=110&include_meta_data=Y&file_type=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&token=103002044071209055221127137004226143081091008086
https://rules.wyo.gov/DownloadFile.aspx?source_id=14888&source_type_id=81&doc_type_id=110&include_meta_data=Y&file_type=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&token=103002044071209055221127137004226143081091008086
https://rules.wyo.gov/DownloadFile.aspx?source_id=14888&source_type_id=81&doc_type_id=110&include_meta_data=Y&file_type=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&token=103002044071209055221127137004226143081091008086
https://rules.wyo.gov/DownloadFile.aspx?source_id=14888&source_type_id=81&doc_type_id=110&include_meta_data=Y&file_type=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&token=103002044071209055221127137004226143081091008086
https://rules.wyo.gov/DownloadFile.aspx?source_id=14888&source_type_id=81&doc_type_id=110&include_meta_data=Y&file_type=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&token=103002044071209055221127137004226143081091008086
https://rules.wyo.gov/DownloadFile.aspx?source_id=14888&source_type_id=81&doc_type_id=110&include_meta_data=Y&file_type=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&token=103002044071209055221127137004226143081091008086
https://rules.wyo.gov/DownloadFile.aspx?source_id=14888&source_type_id=81&doc_type_id=110&include_meta_data=Y&file_type=pdf&filename=14888.pdf&token=103002044071209055221127137004226143081091008086
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